DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE

Winner 2000- 2010 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award
National Purchasing Institute OUTSTANDING

AGENCY

ACCREDITATION
ACHEVEMENT

FULTON COURTY Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director e NIGP
February 27, 2012

Re: #12ITBDENTALK-DB; Dental Equipment and Installation 2012

Dear Vendors:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced
project #12ITBDENTALK-DB; Dental Equipment and Installation 2012.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

Chotlne A Do

Darlene A. Banks, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent

Winner 2000 - 2009 Achievement of Excellence in  our
Procurement Award » National Purchasing Institute Ag

130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,, Suite 1168 « Atlanta, GA 30303 + (404) 612-5800
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original Proposal documents
as noted below:

Questions and Answers:

Q1.

A1.

Q2.

A2.

Q3.

A3.

Q4.

A4,

Q5.

AS5.

Can we bid alternates for certain items (as long as they meet or exceed the bid specs)?

The County will not accept substitutes.

Adec Utility Console, Preference Slimline 5536.........

| need to know if it's a 5536.18 or 5536.34 with storage module or equipment module,
Laminate, Gibraltar or Quartz counter tops and if a delivery unit of any kind will be going on it.
| also need to know the colors.

5536.34, with storage module. Unit will not house a delivery unit. Color-Oyster Grey with
matching laminate (Dentist).

Adec Central Console, Preference Collection 5543...........

| need to know if it's a 5543.SP42 or 5543.S5P49 or 5543.SB42 or 5543.SB49 or 5543.TB42 or
5543.TB49. Do they have foot activated wash stations or knee activated wash stations, do
they have Laminate, Gibraltar or Quartz counter tops. | also need to know the colors.

5543.TB42, with foot activated wash stations, Color-Oyster Grey with Bluff Riverstone Gibraltar
Solid Surface Counter (Dentist).

Adec Upper Storage Unit, Preference 5731........
I need to know if it's @ 5731.22, 5731.29, 5731.34 or 5731.42. Do they have windows or no
windows in them, how many shelves do they have in them. | also need to know the colors.

Slimline 5731.34 without windows, two shelves, Color — Oyster Grey (Dentist).
Please advise if it is okay if we quote some of the items, not all? Also some items such as

Amalgamator do not have any manufacturer or details listed for reference. Can we offer any?
On balance of the items, it is as specified only or can we quote equal?

Yes, we will accept quotes on individual or some of the items if no specifications are listed,
other items are as specified.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the bid package to the Department of Purchasing and Contract
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by 11:00am on Monday, March 5, 2012.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 day of
2012.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title



